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10 July 2001

FCC

SUBJECT: EVERSPRING INDUSTRY CO., LTD FCC ID: FUFE004

To Whom It May Concern:

The test laboratory confirmed that the “ OET Guidance on Measurements for Direct
Sequence Spread Spectrum Systems " test procedure was used. Also they confirmed that
the harmonics were measured to the 10th Harmonic.

Page 35 of the test report shows a computer test set up, which the test labs says shows the
EUT in the charging mode.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders


